

RE: LTEP CBN Early Draft for review

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2017 14:49:18 -0400
Attachments: 2017-08-16- CBN- LTEP2- v1- DRAFT km.docx (531.46 kB)

Hi Tim,

Thanks for the early review! I have a couple of comments in the attached – generally I think we need to be more explicit about the role OFHP plays in this and trim down some of the back end to focus on things that relate to the outlooks (not the broader policy pieces under LTEP). Happy to chat.

Thanks,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August 16, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: LTEP CBN Early Draft for review

Hi Karen:

Attached for your review. Still a bit rough, but I have taken what I can from the materials we received today. All the charts will need to be updated to match what actually comes in, but I have included the versions we have so far as it is easier to review with them in place.

There are lots of spacing and formatting things to fix, but don't worry about those for now.

At the moment we do not have any indication of things other than the modelling coming in, so we will need to update based on what we learn over the next few days.

If you get me feedback by tomorrow I can integrate before the EOD so I can send to Energy and Martha at the same time.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618